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Mr. Stephen H. Howell NRC PDR [
,

Vice President LPDR ,

Consumers Power Company AIG Files
212 West Michigan Avenue i

Jackson, Michigan 49201

Dear Mr. Howell: . ,

3 4

HIDLAND PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 .t
.

Our records do not indicate receipt as yet of information identified .s,

in Regulatory Guide 9.3 (copy attached) in connection with the operating

license review of the captioned nuclear plant. We would appreciate it

if you could supply the information as soon as possible, so that we can

complete our findings as to whether any significant changes have occurred
I'

subsequent to the previous construction pemit antitrust review that

would warrant another review at the operating license review stage.

Sincerely,

in n.L c m nis u ,

I

\William M. Zelinsky
Electrical Engineer
Power Supply Analysis Section |

Antitrust and Indemnity Group
Nuclear Reactor Regulation |
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